

T.M.

Christian

Cloud Solution Architect

IT consultant with 4+ years of experience providing consultations, design and solving IT solutions for CYJULERC and Softron. Worked in Huawei as a wireless engineer designing, configuring and deploying 3G and LTE network mainly for clients Viva Bahrain and also Bahrain Formula One. I have strong interpersonal skills with great communications and writing skills both in English, French and Chinese languages. With 10+ years living abroad, I easily adapt to new environments and work well with people from different regions. I am a good team worker and can work very well under pressure.



(86)13545004802



Changsha, China



chrisbie36@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

IT Consultant

CYJULERC, Cameroon

Sep 2017 – Present

- Planning a timeline for completion of projects
- Providing advice on technology best practices
- Training staff to use the new IT system
- Monitoring the success of IT solution

Software Engineer

Softron, Cameroon

Sep 2017 – Aug 2019

- Conduct initial assessments to evaluate and document the client's technology
- Define client hardware, software, and network requirements
- Providing advice on technology best practices
- Analyzing a company's IT system and infrastructure.
- Design, test, install and monitor IT systems
- Monitoring the success of IT solution
- Compiling and presenting information

Service Engineer - RAN Engineer

Huawei, Middle East Region

Aug 2016 – Jul 2017

- Complete technical work in service scenarios such as project delivery, network maintenance, learning services and service product development involving a single under guidance
- Solve simple technical issues of a single product
- Sum up cases and service requirements

EDUCATION

Master Computer Science and Technology

Wuhan University of Technology, Wuhan, China

Sept 2013 To Jul 2016

Bachelor Computer Science and Technology

Wuhan University of Technology, Wuhan, China

Sept 2009 To Jul 2013

TRAINING

AWS Certified Solution Architect Associate

May 2022 To Jul 2022

Comptia Security

Feb 2021 To Jun 2021

Certification

AWS Certified Solution Architect Associate

KEY SKILLS

Linux, Microsoft Office, Windows Server 2012, VMware, AWS, Docker, EFS, EBS, Kubernetes, Microservices, Data Migration, Python, C#, SQL, Visual Studio, SQL Server 2012, PowerDesigner 16.0, People Management, Excellent Presentation and Communication skills

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

English
French
Chinese